Note To The File

Serial Number: 88491352
Date: 09/19/2019 5:21 pm
Created by: Calloway, Christina
CENTERS FOR EXPANSION

Contacted Applicant/Atty

e via Phone
¢ via E-Mail

From: Warren Norred <wnorred@norredlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: carol@norredlaw.com; anorred@norredlaw.com; angela@norredlaw.com
Subject: Re: Application Serial No. 88491352

We agree to disclaim the word "CENTERS" in S/N 88491352.

Thanks!
Warren

Warren V. Norred, P.E.

NORRED LAW, PLLC

515 East Border Street

Arlington,Texas 76010

817.704.3984 office

817.524.6686 fax

Licensed to practice before the United States Patent and Trademark Office, all state and federal courts
in Texas, the Federal Circuit, and the Supreme Court of the United States.

www.norredlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments contain information that is confidential
and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
directed, regardless of the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
examination, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on, or with respect to, the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please
immediately notify the person identified as the sending person by reply e-mail or notify the sender by phone at
817-704-3984.

On Wed, Sep 18, 2019 at 9:54 AM Calloway, Christina < Christina.Calloway@uspto.gov > wrote:

This email is intended for Warren V. Norred and/or any authorized party
United States Trademark Application Serial No. 88491352

Dear Mr. Norred,


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3D515%2BEast%2BBorder%2BStreet%2BArlington%2CTexas%2B76010%2B%25C2%25A0%2B817%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=02%7C01%7CChristina.Calloway%40uspto.gov%7C315d78a1077c4fbd297508d73cadcbe2%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C637044589455207666&sdata=%2FfCiuRBaQ9GCvPScx9xRlwd%2FhTkEUjRPcZO4JV1DKHU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3D515%2BEast%2BBorder%2BStreet%2BArlington%2CTexas%2B76010%2B%25C2%25A0%2B817%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=02%7C01%7CChristina.Calloway%40uspto.gov%7C315d78a1077c4fbd297508d73cadcbe2%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C637044589455207666&sdata=%2FfCiuRBaQ9GCvPScx9xRlwd%2FhTkEUjRPcZO4JV1DKHU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.norredlaw.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CChristina.Calloway%40uspto.gov%7C315d78a1077c4fbd297508d73cadcbe2%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C637044589455217657&sdata=0U35ALZySHOcMBtthuWocLXZF7YP9Qk5wjngn5mPszc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Christina.Calloway@uspto.gov

| am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced application. The application will be
ready to move forward once the applicant agrees to disclaim the wording “ CENTERS”. If you agree to the
disclaimer, | can modify the application via examiner’ s amendment.

Please let me know by phone or email if you agree to allow me to correct the above by an examiner's
amendment or if you have any questions about the application.

Sincerely,

Christina Calloway

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 122

United States Patent and Trademark Office
571-272-7342 (t)

571-273-7342 (f)

christina.calloway@uspto.gov

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application record.
Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to the application,
the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about applicant’ s rights. See
TMEP 88705.02, 709.06


mailto:christina.calloway@uspto.gov

